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U.S. Department of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations 
Post Office Box E 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831 

Attention: B. W. Ahrenda, Director 
Technical Services Divi.nion 

Subject: Bechtel Job No. 14501, WzXUP Project 
DOE Contract No. DE-AC@:-3lOR20722 
Radiological Status of p!:F/VOIT Froperty 
Code: 731O/wES: 138 

Dear Hr. Ahrends: 

Attached is a letter to Hr. Frank Sisto regardfng the radiological 
status of the AHF/VOIT property. As the letter indicates, 
radiological survey performed on this property indicates: 

the 

prccence of radiawtive cont*minatie? vithin the property 
no 

boundaries. No radiological cleanup will be requlred and it is 
therefore recommended that this property be removed from the DOE 
remdial action program. 

If further information ie needed, plcace contact Chris LeiChtWei8 
at 576-4718. 

Very truly yoursr 

J. I. Rannatd 
NCR:pj 
Attachment; As stated 

L CONCURRENCE 
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Hr. Frank Sfsto 
Vfce Presfdcnt and General Manager 

Dear Mr. Sfsto: 
RAOlOLOGfCAL STAtUS OF AHF/VOIT PROPERTY .' 
113 hw!, twk, Pechtct Nationat, fnc. cc:;ducted a radiological SWVQ on your 
property on behalf of the U.S. Oepartment of Energy. The purpose of this 
survey was to detemfne ff radfoactfve contamfnatfon existed ufthfn your 

‘.I$ 
i... 

-g 
: ! d-i 

property boundarfes. The results of thfs survey are complete and we are 
pleased to report that no radfologlcal contamination was found. 

The survey consfsted prlmarfly of radfatfon scannfng of the ground surface to 

. p ,'i' 
'i 

confirm the results of a prevfour survey of your property perforwd by NUS 
Corporation. No measurements exceeding gufdelfnes were found. 

: .c- 1;' ‘7 -. . . .I. !‘.. - 
Eased on these msults. your property wfll be removed from the OOE remedfa? 
action program ly DOE headquarters. You will receive a letter conffmrfno 
their actfon with the next few months. No radfological cleanup fs required 
and no rettrictlons need be applied to actfvftfes on your property based on 
the ffndfngs of the OOE surveys. 

Sfncerely, 

S. W. Wends, Mmtor 
Technfcal Servfces Dfvlsfon 

EncloslJrer: 
As stated 
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